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P_ayne, Susan

¥

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, July 28, 2008 10:28 AM
To: ‘Kimberly Blanding'

Subject: RE: Change of address and name

Thank you for your e-mail, which we are forwarding to the proper sections for these updates to be made.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida‘s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the tevel and quality of services provided to yoau. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey,

From: Kimberly Blanding [mailto:Kimberly@KB-BusinessConsultants.com]
Sent: Saturday, July-26, 2008 10:25 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address and name

Good Morning,

| have recently moved my business KB Business Consultants, Inc. to the below address and the name
of the President of the Corporation whom is me has been changed as well from Kimberly Marie
Blanding to the last name of West. | have a copy of the final judgment with that said. What forms do |
need and what do | need to send you to make this happen?

Kimberly West '
4935 NE 22nd Avenue S St oL
Lighthouse Point, FL. 33064 E =

561-398-8658
Florida Profit Corporation

KB BUSINESS CONSULTANTS, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P05000109442

FEI Number 141935837

Date Filed 08/05/2005

State FL .

Status ACTIVE ~
Effective Date 08/08/2005 Chanae €
Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT e

Event Date Filed  09/20/2007 OoF cek { (&
Event Effective Date NONE A Sl m_e

| © )% .



Principal Address

252 PINE HOLLOW CIRCLE
GREENACRES FL 33463 US

Mailing Address

4252 PINE HOLLOW CIRCLE
GREENACRES FL 33463 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

BLANDING, KIMBERLY M .
4252 PINE HOLLOW CIRCLE
GREENACRES FL 33463 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Tite P

BLANDING, KIMBERLY M
4252 PINE HOLLOW CIRCLE
GREENACRES FL 33483 US

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2006 01/30/2006
2007 08/29/2007
2008 04/19/2008
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